

ACTION ITEM UPDATE FOR IVOA EXEC MEETING FM63: May 2016

Prepared JE (20Apr16)

New Action Items:

ACTION F62-1: Exec: Send CA recommendations for candidates for Theory Chair and Time Domain Chair and Vice Chair

ACTION F62-2: MG/PD: Schedule plenary sessions on draft meeting agenda

Old Action Items:

ACTION F61-2: BB – Talk to J Lazio about his CSP status going forward

IN PROGRESS – BG noted that he knew BB was in preliminary discussions with JL; currently there was no conclusion to report.

ACTION F61-4: CA: Ask Gus/Giulia to make a proposal on usage of social media for IVOA. The Exec is encouraged to email input to Gus & Giulia.

IN PROGRESS – CA sent an email request; will keep open until there is a response from Gus/Giulia

ACTION F55-7: CC/MM – Discuss Document backup and report back to Exec.

IN PROGRESS – FP updated the group that tasks are being done; the Backup and recovery are tricky; Aligning what needs to be preserved is causing some delay in completing the task.